

ZURICH UNITED CRICKET CLUB(ZUCC)

I) Name and purpose

1)**Name**: Under the name "Zurich United Cricket Club (ZUCC)" an association(club) has been incorporated pursuant to article 60 ff. of the Swiss Civil Code (ZGB).

2)Seat: The seat of the Club is in Zurich.

3)**Purpose/Objective** : The purpose of the Club shall be to promote cricket within the best spirits of sportsmanship and with no discrimination based on race, religion, colour, creed or political views.

II) Membership

1)Types of membership:

Full Members: Members obliged to pay full membership fees and having voting rights at General Meetings.

Affiliate members: Members paying partial fees as resolved by the committee and includes students, juniors and players joining the club on an ad-hoc basis. No voting rights.

Honorary members: Supporters and well wishers of the club who may donate financially or in kind and have no voting rights.

Membership fee for each type and year shall be determined at the respective AGM's.

2) Admit/remove members:

All persons may apply for membership. Acceptance is subject to administrative scrutiny and approval of executive by a vote of simple majority.

2 a) Application form should be duly completed and signed by applicants.

2 b) Members willing to leave the club during a league season should give a notice of at least two months.

2 c) Executive may terminate the membership of those having dues further to two reminders succeeding the due date.

2 d) Limited Liability – The members are liable only to the membership fee.

III) ORGANISATION

The executive bodies of the Club are:

- 1) The Annual General Meeting
- 2) The Executive Committee
- 3) The Auditor

3 a) Convocation of General meetings:

The executive committee has the power to summon an AGM/EGM/Executive meeting. Secretary is responsible for sending the invitation.

3 b) Powers of the General meeting

a. Amendments to the Club's Constitution/articles;

b. Approval of the annual report(From President and other Executive Committee members). Auditors report;

- c. Discharge of the Executive Committee from its liabilities and activities;
- d. Election of the Executive Committee and the Auditor;
- e. Approval of the annual membership fees;
- f. Decisions on all points where the General Body is competent with;
- g. Winding up of the Association:

3 c) Management of General meetings & Voting rights

The General Meeting is chaired by the President/Chairman of the Executive Committee or, in his absence, by the Secretary or another member of the Executive Committee.

- 1. Quorum for decision shall be by a simple majority of those Full Members who are present and entitled to vote.
- 2. The General Meeting shall take its decision by way of vote on the basis of simple majority of the entitled votes expressed, unless otherwise provided.
- 3. In the event of a tied vote, the President/Chairman has a casting vote.
- 4. Election of Officers & Auditor.

Nominations may be collected from the floor if not sent to the secretary in writing in advance.

3 d) Executive Committee

The Executive Committee shall consist of no more than 5 members. It shall consist of the following positions:

1. President 2. Secretary 3. Treasurer and

two other positions if necessary and determined at the Annual General meeting each year.

The term of office of the Executive Committee members shall be for one year. Outgoing executive committee members are eligible for re-election.

The Executive Committee has the following duties/power:

- i) decide on admission of new members and continuance of membership;
- ii) propose fee for different membership types (for consideration at the AGM);
- iii) present an Annual financial report at the AGM;
- iv) propose the Auditor for appointment;
- v) determine the agenda for the Annual meeting:

The Executive Committee is empowered to take decisions that it deems necessary and desirable in order to achieve the Club's purposes and **for which it is legally entitled**.

IV) Capital/Financial Resources

4 a) The resources of the Association shall consist of:

- 1. Annual membership fees paid by its various members.
- 2. Donations
- 3. Fundraising

4 b) Financial decisions are subject to the availability of a statement of current club assets supplied by the Treasurer.

4 c) Financial year of the club shall coincide with the Calendar year

V) Legal Binding

The Club shall be legally bound by the joint signature of its President and two designated members of the executive Committee.

VI) Liquidation

Special majority(2/3rd) of those Full members who are present and entitled to vote is necessary to wind up the club. Mode of redistribution of liquidated assets shall be decided at the same meeting.